

LONDONDERRY UTILITIES Water Subcommittee MEETING MINUTES
Saturday, October 21, 2023 – 10:00 a.m. Leach
Library

The meeting was called to order at 10:00 a.m.

Attendees-

Water Subcommittee Members:

Jeff McGraw, John Ferreira, Martha Smith and Ray Breslin via video conference

First Order of business, Jeff McGraw

Election of officers. Nominations and elected:

- Jeff – chair
- John – secretary
- Martha – vice chair

Agenda: Water subcommittee what to accomplish.

RAY

- **Inform the general public about the situation with water**
 - Schedule something at cable studio
 - Articles to submit to social media & newspapers.
 - Citizen's responsibilities to protect water
 - Timeline of water issues within Londonderry – summary of everything that has happened
 - Ron Dunn – NH DES coming back to learn about water issues
 - Londonderry Times -

Martha

Close relationship with town regarding water issues

- Interview – prepare list of questions for interview with mike Malaguti
- We need to know everything about what is going on with water
- Be aware of money flow related to water
- Mike Speltz – on utility / water committee
 - Report to town Council report to Londonderry Times
- What are we reporting?
 - We can be “liaison t Drinking Water and ground water trust fund and higher office”
- Attend meetings and be aware of what is going on with water
- Work with higher level offices to communicate.
 - NOTE:
- Application for funds for water support – **ground water trust fund**

Anne

- Engage with funding
- Work with NH congressional delegation EPA, DPS, to obtain funds to hook up wells to public water
- Connect Londonderry, NH with class action suit for 3M , DuPont

- Cancer cluster
- PFAS list , list of water companies
- Quarterly public meeting re PFAS , legislative items
- standing agenda item re utilities and water
- Creating our own sources of data

John, Martha

- update Facebook regularly

Jeff

- @ collect notes, share with Utilities committee, agree, send questions to Martha, then to mike
- Water Supply and Water safety
- we need to collect and digest this information (lots of information)

Roundtable:

- start populating Facebook and spread information out to the community
- understand and have a view n state water bills – we need to understand and have an committee opinion
- the sponsors of these bills need to know us
- offline:
- what is the plan to clean up new Hampshire
- need to get town water, some areas already have this , pollution

Respectively Submitted,

John Ferreira – Water Subcommittee Secretary